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Anthony J. Sanders, former subletter, Hospitals & Asylums, the State of Washington v. Orion Harrick (unemployed sado-masochist home health professional), Janet (Google advertiser), Dave (her husband), Tyler (tenant), Dave (Biff/ tenant employee), Mike Wasisco, Treasure Hunt Thrift Store, lessee, Whatcom County Health Department Director Regina Delahunt, Washington Attorney General Rob McKenna negligees
                                                                                     Social Worker:

Diversity in Controversy

Criminal Forfeiture of a CD containing federal and international socio-economic research to the author and liberty to delete sensitive files from the house computer

Civil forfeiture of $250 for the breech of lease and $250 for +/- 40 hours work = $500

Normalization of the price of rural Whatcom garbage collection from +/- $40 to $10 a month on the basis of a survey of the number of new customers such price reduction would bring.

Waiver of sovereign immunity for uniform CMS officers to adjudicate illicit government health expenditures and accept State Medicaid liability as disputed debt to offset State deficits - $1.5 million Bellingham, $6 million Whatcom County, $3 billion Washington consequential to the tort of negligence leading to the resignation of the federal OMB Director with the non-respondent home invading email form response to the Federal Budget in Balance FY 2011.
The Case for Trashing Treason: Welcome to my Humble Third Amendment HA-12-7-10
A pall was cast over my move to Washington by the Doe et al v. Reed, Washington Secretary of State where they were chilling with “homi-side” ultra vires election law, but it’s pretty and well governed by women who got robbed under color of costs after balancing the budget in tune with my happy home.  The health inspector first incited dangerous sado-masochism, taking no responsibility for the breech of my work or lease, or $70 trillion and derivatives of files stolen, the Attorney General wore a negligee to the Supreme Court triggering the destruction of records relating to employee misconduct that cost $3 billion.  We just received the three day pay or vacate notice at a second home.  This will be the second month in two months that I have had to pay the rent twice.  Fleeing the anti-histamenes to the abuse of process of another tenant being prosecuted by a tire slasher to move her stuff out of her ex’s in her sweet time, Mom, kept her “job” secret from the men of the house and when both tenants had paid the rent, fled the State.  She didn’t return her calls and now admits to her adult daughter, she never intended to pay.  A social worker in the tenant landlord relations court shall bring the Women of Washington peace. 
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Facts of the Civil Settlement

On May 10, 2010 I, Anthony J. Sanders, paid Mike Wasisco, the absentee lessee of the house at 4722 Pacific Hwy, $250 to stay for the rest of the month.  The following month I paid $350 to rent the room for the month of June.  I was however evicted under fraudulent terms and evacuated the premises in fear for my life on June 10, 2010.  I am due $250 for the breech of the lease.  Whereas I made the money orders out to Mike Wasisco, and he is financially solvent enough to be reasonably expected to be able to pay, as a civil matter of tenant landlord relations law Mike Wasisco must pay me, Anthony J. Sanders, $250 for the breech of lease.

On May 23, 2010 I completed my statistical Atlas 2010 and served it upon the international economic community.  The next day a health inspector arrived at the house to enforce the cleanup of several years of household trash that had been accumulating in the backyard.  Janet and Dave went out to speak to the inspector.  I joined them.  They were validly complaining about the “anonymous tip”.  I told them the anonymity of the tip is probably the result of the fact that their previous tenant, Dave, who apparently got intoxicated and into a fight and bludgeoned, Dave, returned with the Sherriff, because he thought he had killed someone, but the victim was alright and no charges were filed.  Before I could explain the liability of the international economic community for abusing my report they told me to leave, and wouldn’t hear my reason for the unethical dispatch.  Not owning a truck to haul off the trash I offered the health inspector, “muscle”.  The following day Janet and Dave went to the Courthouse to complain.  Although I rode with them to a free lunch I was too put-off by their cold shoulder to counsel them against suicide and their appeal to the Court was as fruitless as it failed to admit evidence of wrongdoing – use of the interstate commercial facility in the commission of murder for hire under 18USCI(95)§1958 - in retaliation against my atlas.  The health inspector was slated to return, there was no arguing, nor any written warrant with statutory authorization like inspectors normally leave - the trash was blight.
After Dave got us working one Sunday, loading trash into a horse trailer, I worked cleaning up the mess into my routine.  I spent about twenty hours cleaning up and organizing the living room.  I made space for a couch, chair and coffee table so the tenants could enjoy half a living room.  I boxed and organized the goods so Dave, aka Biff, could take them to work at Treasure Hunt and sell them.  The day I started, I packaged a large wicker basket of knitting yarn, needles and supplies and gave them to Mike Wasisco who stopped by the house.  He promised to pay me for my work and that I could take what I wanted.  I told him I would do it for a living room.  Both of us were rather shy and softly spoken but the elements of a contract or at least mutual consent and agreement that work was being performed, was evident.   I then turned my efforts to consolidating the trash and worked more than twenty hours, nearly finishing before the Janet led interference with commerce by threats or violence under 18USCI(95)§1951 became insufferable.

Relations, previously magnificent, soured the instant Orion Harrick moved in.  I was cleaning the living room and greeted him when he came to look at the room.  I got Janet, who is responsible for renting out the rooms, and he moved in right away.  It was the last room.  They had finally fully occupied the house since the altercation with the previous tenants.  Somehow his money corrupted Janet.  That evening when I had finished cleaning out the living room and we tenants were enjoying ourselves in the newly cleaned out living room Janet came out and said something to the effect of, “don’t think we appreciate this”.  Previously her husband had thanked me.  I told her to enjoy it.  Several days later, after putting all the trash from the east side of the house in one big pile, and putting the mildly toxic material on a tarp and a board, I arrived at the big red dumpster for metal after working for several hours and was planning on throwing all the metal items therein.  Ironically, where the three of us had confronted the health inspector, and where the exercise failed to be healing, Dave (Janet’s husband) came out enraged and told me that the dumpster was only for iron.  I looked in and there were all sorts of metal, many with dangerous spikes and points.  When I told him that’s all for the day he became violent.  I ran inside and shut the door.  He slammed into the door and broke the molding, so I held the door in place.  Orion was strangely worried that Dave hurt himself and rushed to his aid.  Janet called Mike and I talked to Mike, who explained the system of metal sorting, whereby the red dumpster is for iron and other more precious metal need to be sorted.  Mike said, “would you reach over a dollar to pick up a nickel?” I offered him, “maybe if it meant pay today” but he decided he wanted to sort the metal.  I said, “I hear and obey…but I’m done for the day”.  I spent about four hours the next day cleaning up the staging area for the red metal dumpster.  After thinking of going jogging the next day, I was working on the final small trash pile, other than in the back of a rusting dump truck, when Janet rudely ended work and when I got into the house, told me I was evicted.  
Janet said I could stay for the rest of the month but had to go.  I then wrote a letter to the health inspector demanding compensation, protection and response because he had come by and now after doing his work, was evicted.  The health department didn’t respond.  Later that day Orion was taking me to the store when I told him that I had written the health inspector.  He became outraged and against my counsel returned home and told Janet.  Janet told me not to come home.  In the car Orion was party to the popular delusion regarding the health inspector.  He was a home health care professional and didn’t want to have to do such demeaning work as cleaning up the house, although it would be in his best interest to get a job by ingratiating himself to the health inspector by complying with the demand to clean up the trash.  He furthermore irrationally feared losing his home and then behaved very aggressively, although this exact behavior, the intimidation of witnesses and non-compliance with the government order to pick up the trash were the only threat of forfeiture of the home to end the seditious conspiracy 18USC(115)§2384 to by force to prevent, hinder, or delay the execution of any law of the United States for which a twenty years sentence is in order, that developed there.  It was at this time, when I mentioned being evicted that he declared, “you have no rights”. 
A little more about Orion, suspected bio-terrorist spy, claimed to be a home health professional looking for work, he also disturbingly regularly uses a sado-masochistic chat room where he communicates with a prospective girlfriend he calls his “submissive” when queried disdainfully until such a time when they are boyfriend and girlfriend.  He made and lost money in the software industry before going into health care.  He is intelligent and more than a little egotistical. It would seem that Orion did what home health care professionals and irregulars so often do – when they pay their rent to the dominant person they put a vial of non-communicable disease on top, to seal the deal.  In this case Orion used pure psychological sado-masochism based on a hatred of such demeaning work and irrational fear, expressed by Dave (Biff), that the trash was keeping the house, instead of the only valid reason the house could be forfeited.  What appears to have happened is that the health inspector diagnosed Janet and Dave’s weakness as sado-masochism because of their self-defeating behavior with the intended assassination victim, also counsel, in front of the inspector and the health sector launched a home invasion with this diagnosis.  A diagnosis so subversive and intrinsic to the rise of officials to their highest level of incompetence in American society, not exclusively, but especially in the field of mental health, where low paid social workers are the only sane profession, the diagnosis of dangerous sado-masochism (DSM) is excluded from the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual (DSM-IV).   Nothing in the Washington Public Record Act prevents an agency from destroying information relating to employee misconduct or alleged misconduct….to the extent necessary to ensure fairness to the employee under RCW 42.56.110 Destruction of information relating to employee misconduct.  
Unfortunately, in a nation of unbridled sado-masochists, the term fairness in reference to the right to a fair trial is guaranteed only in criminal prosecutions. Furthermore, as the result of his own actions, claiming individual criminal responsibility for the theft of a CD containing sensitive information, Orion earned the right to be criminal prosecuted in a fair trial.  While the return of the CD can probably be brought about by any person with superior responsibility in the social hierarchy of the house, the individual criminal responsibility for which Orion was informed he would be facing “20 years of hard time” not the “sweet time” he claimed, can only be immunized by disclosing who ordered him to corrupt this Washington home and steal codified socio-economic research of national and international concern. Whereas when the confused topic of complying with the health inspector came up in the context of eviction Orion said, “you have no rights”, a lesson in civil rights is in order for both the health department with whom Orion crazily, as a seditious conspiracy 18USC(115)§2384 to by force to prevent, hinder, or delay the execution of any law of the United States for which a twenty years sentence is in order, denies being in cahoots, not so much as to sentence him but to educate him, and others like him, low level health professionals and students are the only ones to use hapless words in my experience, as consequence to being ignorant of the International Bill of Rights comprised of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, International Covenant on Social, Economic and Cultural Rights and Declaration on Social Progress and Development.  
A conspiracy against rights under 18USC(13)§241occurs if two or more persons conspire to injure, oppress, threaten, or intimidate any person or if two or more persons go in disguise on the highway, or on the premises of another, with intent to prevent or hinder his free exercise or enjoyment of any right or privilege so secured - They shall be fined or imprisoned not more than ten years, or both; and if death or kidnapping results, to life in prison…Deprivation of rights under color of law as defined at 18USC(13)§242 as whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom, willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States, or to different punishments, pains, or penalties, on account of such person being an alien, or by reason of his color, or race… shall be fined and/or imprisoned not more than one year, or both…with enhanced penalties for physical injury, kidnapping, sexual assault or death.  Whereas the issue was trash, now cleaned up, treason does more poetic justice.
The objective in this civil introduction is to keep the private law private and resolve the issues privately without any government intervention compromising the integrity of the private law.  In the United States the VI Amendment assures all trial of criminal prosecutions are public, it would a shame to forfeit the privacy and innocuousness of civil law, but it would be a crime of treason to negligently allow the theft of a CD containing the best federal and international government to stay in the hands of a sado-masochist spy or in the files of any undiagnosed government official whereas the CD and all files therein belong to the author (on permanent loan from other authors, many of whom are government officials, who similarly don’t like to have their security breeched).  In his work titled The Roman Division of Wrongs: A New Hypothesis published in Roman Legal Tradition Vol. 5 (2009) Eric Descheemaeker explains that in Roman law, upon which the contemporary civil law (private law) system is founded, Emperor Justinian, the commissioner of the Corpus Juris Civilis, the code upon which civil law relied until the Enlightenment, wrongs were divided into delic and quasi-delic based on a distinction regarding fault – culpa – based and situational liability for obligations arising from unlawful, non-criminal actions.  

To civilly bring an end to the seditious conspiracy, the popular delusion that seized the household of 4722 Pacific Hwy. arising from years of illicit dumping of household trash in the back yard in rebellion against the long forgotten tyranny of extraordinarily high garbage collection prices, so that we may expeditiously, as self-determinate citizens, settle all the issues of this case, that unresolved, will indeed lead to criminal prosecution, and has already through the negligence of state officials caused inordinate damage to the State Treasury, it is important to divide the offenders into these two groups of wrongdoers and liable parties, in order to instill discipline in the social unit of the household.  In the contemporary civil cases this is known as the tort of negligence, where a person is held responsible for either failing to do something or for failing to refrain from doing some act, and one is directed to instill a sense of duty with the negligent party, eg. The lawyer, to avoid recrimination and continuing abuse.  As is so often the case perpetrators of delics tend to be irrationally belligerent in regards to the righteousness of their actions and are therefore incapable of making amends for their actions.  
For instance, after talking to Dave (Biff), at his work, he told me he has been staying at his girlfriend’s place and hasn’t been there and doesn’t intend to go to 4722 and I should call Dave (Janet’s husband) who promptly hung up the phone.  As Dave’s truck, with “White Devil” decal and confederate sticker imply, unresolved belligerence to civil law easily becomes felonious even to the degree of civil war.  Janet, with her “diversity” bracelet is probably visiting her family in New York at this time.  We do not need to speculate about her motive to steal the CD for her Google advertising business that desperately needs writers to improve the page rank of more than 200 websites, she apparently fired a number of Philippine writers she pays a dollar day, unless that is the case.  As a professional writer with a website I can tell you 200 web sites is a lot to maintain.  She might want to pay $1 for each website improved and instead of driving her employees, probably suffering the lash of foreign intelligence surveillance, expand her labor pool, paying piece work.  I regret as the result of this infringement I must deny her the liberty to quote my work that could otherwise waste years of their time, it’s not like Google doesn’t provide. If Washington behaves sufficiently well with me, I could call Google’s security fraud conviction for not reporting to SEC and over-reporting their market capitalization to the news media, in synch with my research they had censured from page rank, after the ICC bloodied their coup of the International Chamber of Commerce to spite the balancing of the Official Development Atlas, triggering the economic crisis, to pay all of Washington’s valid budget deficit, I would be happy to estimate at $0.  The European Commission would be equally unhappy to use everyone’s favorite commercial facility in the commission of murder for hire.  Sorry for mentioning my unfounded fears of Google advertising on the Internet. 
What I am therefore proposing is that Mike Wasisco be held liable for his quasi-delict situational liability for the tort of negligence.  By conspiring with Janet to not communicate with me he did indeed commit a delict, but only as a victim of Janet and Dave’s intimidation himself.  Dave (Biff) his employee has been friendly, continuing to charitably give, when I went to the store.  Dave (Biff) informed me that he no longer goes to the house at 4722 and is staying with his girlfriend.  To win back their happy home from the law these mild mannered thrift store workers are going to need to pull rank and discipline the commissioners of delicts in their rank.  While military justice might be foreign to bourgeois, who prefer to close their eyes to organized crime rather than use their forked tongue to allege the only innocent person is mentally ill, the theory of command is equally applicable to captains of industry.  The doctrine of command responsibility comprises two distinct legal duties for superiors: to prevent future crimes and to punish perpetrators of past crimes. Both compel subordinates’ compliance with the law by forcing their superior to take action. The duty to prevent arises as soon as the commander acquires actual knowledge or has reason to know that a crime is being or is about to be committed, whereas the duty to punish arises once the crime has been committed. If a superior fails to fulfill his or her duty to prevent, this failure cannot be cured simply by punishing the subordinates afterwards.

What this means is Mike and Dave (Biff) have so far been too scared to break off their weak ties to the seditious conspiracy of their respected houses bosses Janet and her husband Dave, tell them they have misbehaved, compensate me, thus bringing hostilities to a conclusion.  This settlement would redress Janet and Dave’s wrongs.  It raises nebulous suspicion as to Orion’s origins.  It would help to ensure Tyler has the safety he needs.  And that an equitable Tenant’s Association would protect the house from future corruption, Dave and Janet have demonstrated a weakness for,  so they do are no longer tempted to prove their dominance to subversive third parties by abusing the person(s) who works for them, or maybe simply pays rent.  Mike Wasisco is himself liable under a theory of negligence for the breech of lease, that is obviously his responsibility to pay, and also for the work which he offered to pay for, and to at least try to return the stolen CD declaring his sub-lessers, Janet, Dave and Orion, to have made a grave social faux paw, not for the first time in this house, and so as not to repeat these errors of a sado-masochism, and to correct Orion when his tendencies are offensive, rather than turning a bad idea a popular delusion.  Mike could have avoided this complication by correcting his staff and restoring order to the house but he didn’t, so he has to pay the reasonable sum of $500 for the breeched lease valued at exactly $250 and +/- probably greater than 40 hours work conservatively estimated at $250 and return to me my CD and either allow me to delete my files from the house computer or give me the computer as $250 of the settlement.
Although in her article “Just Words”: Common Law and the Enforcement of State Constitutional Social and Economic Rights Helen Herschoff predicts the American legal system will not only be adversarial, but promote adversity amongst parties who could easily be convinced to get along.  Unlike the Federal Constitution, which consistently has been interpreted as excluding affirmative claims to government assistance for a negative interpretation of freedom to protect privacy against state intervention, every state constitution in the United States—like many constitutions abroad—contains some explicit commitment to positive rights, namely, in this case the right to housing and a right to happiness we shall combine to mean, for the purpose of enforcement, the happy home at 4722 we have been denied, not only by the commission of what we would happily call a delic but its continuation, flagrante delicto, but by the unfulfilled liability of the quasi-delict to restore order through discipline or after the fact, by compensation for the breech of lease, that would bring about a quantifiable sense of guilt from perpetrators, for having been bailed out.  And one must add restoration of property to the owner.  When the lease was breeched, before I finished out the month, I became due compensation for the breech on the implied warranty of habitability.  Other civil-law doctrines also applicable to this case are adverse possession, contract waivers, security of tenancy, and at-will employment.   

There cannot be the slightest doubt that shelter, along with food, are the most basic human needs. It is plain beyond dispute that proper provision for adequate housing of all categories of people is certainly an absolute essential in promotion of the general welfare required in all local land use regulation. The New Jersey Supreme Court relied on the state constitution’s Happiness Clause, which it found embraced notions of due process and equal protection, to invalidate municipal zoning laws that excluded low- and moderate-income families, caused isolation, and failed to promote the “general welfare” State v. Shack, 277 A.2d 369, 375 (N.J. 1971).  Suggesting that state courts extend positive constitutional norms into the private sphere may make some readers uneasy.  I know I would rather settle out of court with the kind charity of Mike and Dave’s thrift store and Dave’s garden.  But Mike and Dave are sissies, Janet isn’t home, Dave pretends he is isn’t here, Orion is too nebulous and Tyler too innocent.  Thus ends private law, although in self-respecting legal systems, the civil-law system extends to the application of actions to codified law by the public prosecutor.  Are “just words” sufficient to elicit a just use of power to self-determinately neutralize the injustices and restore to everyone the happy home we all have an economic and social right to.    
II. Criminal Profile

The initial intervention of the state by the Whatcom County Health Department into the private domain of 4722 Pacific Hwy. was disturbing to the peace because they did not respond to the initial complaint everyone was aware of because Dave had threatened to make such a report but the health inspector was dispatched because the Health Department had received a hit from the world money laundry.  Four laws were breeched by this inappropriate totalitarian dispatch and although the criminality of the action remained to be tried, the peace was breeched, and U.S. market capitalization fell 3%.  Although the government intervention obviously blends the crimes together into one Seditious conspiracy under 18USC(115)§2384 in violation of Article 3 Section 3 of the U.S. Constitution, the criminal offenders are neatly divided between adversarial public and private citizens, one could say the traitors and the terrorists to really give urgency to the need to abolish the adversarial common law system and institute a civil-law system.

The public laws that stand out for the benefit of ethical and independent behavior of the health department and the people who solicited for a hit are the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978 50USC(36)I§1809  and Disclosure of Classified Information 18USC(37)§798, and of most use to the prosecution of the local Health Department and health sector, Interception and disclosure of wire, oral, or electronic communication 18USC(119)§2511 and most specifically Use of the Interstate Commercial Facility in the Commission of Murder for Hire 18USCI(95)§1958.  
The stolen laws that stand to justify criminal forfeiture proceedings for the correction of private citizens are the Interference with commerce by threats or violence under 18USCI(95)§1951, Fraud and related activity in connection with computers 18USC(47)§1030, we pray they do not attempt to do any funny business with files on the CD to impose extra penalties for unlawful access to stored communication under 18USC(121)§2701(1)(A).
These are all serious offenses against public health and welfare that present serious hypocrisies to medical ethicists, regarding the confidentiality of epidemiologic surveillance and the census in general and the integrity of health inspections in particular.  It might in fact not be the poison that is the leading cause of death, but the espionage service that delivers the poison that is the leader of all the wrongful death people suffer because the medical establishment is too corrupt to just say “no to _____(fill in the blank)” that causes so much glorious, and lucrative, can-sir and angina to our live-r etc.  Although the health department is probably due some pre-trial detention they are not going down without a fair trial, and to this day every quack put on trial turns out to be a venomous serpent.  So this is a matter of prosecutorial discretion, who judging from the irregularity of my sheets and the abuse of processtrix he is trying - is quite indiscrete.  This matter, not the alma mater, but the civil resolution of a tenant landlord claim, feloniously and treasonously a flagrante delicto against the United States Code, at the expense of Washington, would be best handled by a social worker employed by the Tenant Landlord Relations Court.  

Whereas this is a local trial, and we all need to identify the source of the seditious conspiracy, to prevent it from corrupting this trial, we shall begin this deposition of a mass murderer, having a good day losing hundreds of billions on the stock market, at the local level.  Who exactly solicited for the health department to inspect 4722 Pacific Hwy on may 23rd?  Who generally solicits for these hits?  And, for departmental edification in human rights why was the health department waiting for their marching orders to come from the totalitarian dictatorship rather than from the upstanding citizen who it turns out was not a murderer?  In Why Lenin? Why Stalin?: A Reappraisal of the Russian Revolution 1900-1930 1971 Theodore Von Laue explains the phenomena is similar that of Russia whose people could not be moved to do anything by anyone without the intervention of the autocratic ruler, even before the dictatorship of the proletariat.  While in England and France civic freedom and individual initiative had gradually been harmonized with government authority, in Russia the state had grown fat at the expense of the people.  The state was the biggest landowner, employer of labor, investor of capital, promoter of industry, in short the only effective public force in society.  In the minds of the people it was nachal'stvo - the sole agency responsible for getting things moving.  To the budget, free market and scholar it was totalitarianism.        

The central defense of the health department fails against prosecution under the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978 under 50USC(36)I§1809 and while they do evade pre-trial detention on this one, and thereby pose more of a risk of intimidation than flight, for reason of being law enforcement or investigative officer, is that, a person is guilty of an offense  if he intentionally…discloses or uses information obtained under color of law by electronic surveillance, knowing or having reason to know that the information was obtained through electronic surveillance not authorized by statute.  It is a defense to a prosecution the defendant was a law enforcement or investigative officer engaged in the course of his official duties and the electronic surveillance was authorized by and conducted pursuant to a search warrant or court order of a court of competent jurisdiction.  The problem is that although the trash pick-up at 4722 was indeed official business the Health Department completely bypassed a perfectly innocuous search warrant acting on information from the competent jurisdiction of the local Sheriff on a good day, for a random hit from some far away corrupt official who is the object of our federal investigation in pursuit of five years of jail and $10,000. 

The exact prosecution that the Health Department is being subjected to is known as the Use of the Interstate Commercial Facility in the Commission of Murder for Hire 18USCI(95)§1958.  It is such a common crime in health and debt collection circles that the Health Inspector (HI) must defend against the HIT.  The law states, whoever travels in or causes another (including the intended victim) to travel in interstate or foreign commerce, or uses or causes another (including the intended victim) to use the mail or any facility of interstate or foreign commerce, with intent that a murder be committed in violation of the laws of any State or the United States as consideration for the receipt of, or as consideration for a promise or agreement to pay, anything of pecuniary value, or who conspires to do so, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned for not more than ten years, or both; and if personal injury results, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned for not more than twenty years, or both; and if death results, shall be punished by death or life imprisonment, or shall be fined not more than $250,000, or both.  The issue here is that “Whoever” is launching health inspections and torturers, “murder for higher”, to assault their patients, clients loved ones and residents needs to be prosecuted with the intended victim as fully informed and if injured, compensated, witness.  

The virulence of the espionage seems to be fueled by the unjust nullification of Disclosure of classified information under 18USC(37)§798 so that the people unlawfully assaulting the civil lawyers of code law, especially macro-economists these days the Democratic and Republican (DR) parties must be dissolved, on the basis of personally identifying information unlawfully disclosed by federal and international officials to state and local officials and from there to the torturers of the neighborhood watch who are sworn and deputized not to disclose to the person(s) in question, they associate with closely, if as a mindless body, the truth.  Unlawful disclosure occurs when someone knowingly and willfully communicates, furnishes, transmits, or otherwise makes available to an unauthorized person, or publishes, or uses in any manner prejudicial to the safety or interest of the United States or for the benefit of any foreign government to the detriment of the United States any classified information concerning the nature, preparation, or use of any code cipher, or cryptographic system of the United States or any foreign government (such as the living habits of its author) shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than ten years, or both.  As a rule of thumb criminal investigation of individuals are criminal one should speak when spoken to, write when written to and when investigating a person of interest, interview that person, don’t look for weaknesses in their civil society and hire an assassin, give everyone the due process of a fair trial under the V and VI Amendments and there will be peace and security for all.  

As the house boss Janet and her husband Dave, once poor but proud defenders of civil liberties, seduced to sado-masochism by the presumed bio-terrorist Orion, became infected with the racketeering bug brought by the Use of Chapter 95 and Omerta brought by the health inspector against whom they waged a seditious conspiracy that led them to Interfere with Commerce through threats and violence in violation of 18USC(95)§1951(b)(2) where the term "extortion" means the obtaining of property from another, with his consent, induced by wrongful use of actual or threatened force, violence, or fear, or under color of official right.  Because of the intangible nature of the CD that was taken, for no good reason but Janet’s Google page ranking, it would seem that to compete with the boss of bosses, the violators of the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978 that primarily, but not necessarily, involves electronic surveillance, they went for the Fraud and related activity in connection with computers under 18USC(47)§1030.  
Fraud and related activity in connection with computers under 18USC(47)§1030 occurs against any person who suffers damage or loss by reason of someone who knowingly and with intent to defraud, accesses a protected computer, by virtue of containing records or research for a financial institution or government agency, without authorization, or exceeds authorized access, and by means of such conduct furthers the intended fraud and obtains anything of value, may maintain a civil action against the violator to obtain compensatory damages and injunctive relief of a fine or imprisonment for not more than ten years.  Hereunder, we enact a civil action to redress the adverse possession.  A civil action that could result in criminal penalties if Unlawful access to stored communication occurs under 18USC(121)§2701(1)(A) whereby it is a crime to intentionally accesses without authorization a facility through which an electronic communication service is provided; shall be punished if the offense is committed for purposes of commercial advantage, malicious destruction or damage, or private commercial gain, or in furtherance of any criminal or tortious act in violation of the Constitution or laws of the United States or any State – a fine under this title or imprisonment for not more than 5 years, or both.  
Seditious conspiracy aside, for which 20 years is the correct sentence, and disregarding also the 20 year sentence for Interfering with Commerce through threats and violence, which is probably the most accurate description of their means of acquiring such a flagrante delicto beyond my power of redressing without this lengthy lawsuit that has not yet scratched the surface of the damages caused by this abuse of the III Amendment.  If our thief does not return the CD in good faith to the author in this civil proceeding, they are facing 10 years if returned in bad faith or 15 if they disregarded my stern warning and tampered with it, physically or by trying to fence it.  If worse comes to worse and hostilities continue or escalate we could split it three ways between Janet, Orion and Dave and the meek could inherit a happy home.  While the prosecutor might go up to 50 or 55 years a sentence of probation would not be unreasonable.        
III. Sovereign Immunity

Companion to the surveillance craze that is sweeping the nation clean of intelligence is the question of immunity for the corporate and government perpetrators of the organized crime of torture that since 2009 when the President stated, “the United States does not torture” is ultra vires, without the statutory authority of, articles 2, 4 and 14 of the Convention against Torture, whereas before the federal government was only ultra vires articles 2 and 14, the term torture is no longer subjected to criminal penalties, of you guessed it, 20 years, as long as it is perpetrated within the geographic boundary of the United States.  While we can rant and rave about the effectiveness of other terms such as abuse, prohibition with respect to biological weapons etc. at torturing torturers, the underlying problem that the 111th Congress has absolutely no qualms about using their districts as torture fields and the economy is a totalitarian failure as a result.  The State of Washington has failed, in three instances, in two separate offices, twice at the Whatcom County Health Department and once at the Attorney General, to respond to the reasonable pleas for responsibility from Hospitals & Asylums, Title 24 US Code, and as a consequence the State of Washington, despite our earlier success, when one strangely significant American, had a happy home in Washington, was subsequently punished with a budget crisis valued at $1.5 million in Bellingham, $6 million in Whatcom County and $3 billion for the State.

Seeing that we’re all crazy here it is probably a good idea to explain what gods you are dealing with, when you are not responding to the voice of reason.  So that you know who you are not dealing with, Mr. Sanders is sane, I am the King of Comet Swift-Tuttle birth, emperor of all I survey between the sun and Kuiper belt near Neptune.  My sister and I, born on the same day two years apart, are democratically elected by the Perseid Meteor showers, if August 11 is in fact the most prolific meteor shower of the year.  Whereas the United States has nearly so many stars on their flag as I on the summer sky beginning around July 20 – August 20 peaking around August 10-13, I have taken root here.  As the result of the complete inability of the nation to govern itself I have been forced to take total control of the United States and United Nations.  I regret that as I do not always enjoy popularity you must listen to the voice of reason.  All who persecute me oppose a comet several kilometers in diameter, hurtling through space and time, with enough force to destroy a region and plunge the world into an ice age.  When the Muslim run juvenile psychiatric hospital kidnapped my charge and trafficked her beyond state lines the U.S. Supreme Court justified making war on not one but two Muslim countries.  When the International Criminal Tribunal killed my prisoners to spite the balanced Official Development Atlas and Europe was deaf, Europe was plunged into a recession.  When I became fed up with being tortured by Congress and ceased serving the federal government for want of pay the Fed sabotaged the entire NATO economy within a week.  When Washington knocked the stock market fell 3% and when Washington failed to pay me $500 for breeching my lease and work and return to me the stolen CD for which they could earn a modest profit with a reasonable fine and the Attorney General was also deaf, the U.S. Supreme Court imposed costs of $3 billion on the State.  But this is not just.  My demands were humble and the punishment for ignorance was disproportionate.  All I can tell you is I am not Satan, the prosecutor, deal with me and not my devil.  I try to do the same with others and it is with great trepidation that I approach the bench.

James R. Huntley explains in his book Pax Democratica: A Strategy for the 21st Century (1998) in a democracy, it is the people who are sovereign, whether citizens petition the government, engage in commerce, vote in a town meeting or elect representatives who act for them at various levels. Modern democracies embody these principles: Political freedoms, including free periodic elections, universal suffrage, plural party systems with majority votes leading to change of government, elected free parliaments with the right of legislation, taxation, budgetary control and deliberation of (including opposition to) the government's measures. Guaranteed civil rights, including freedom against arbitrary imprisonment, freedom of speech and assembly, freedom of the press, freedom of petition and association, freedom of movement freedom of religion and education.  Independent judiciary and courts.  Federal principles can be extremely useful in organizing multi-state relations Democracies however may or may not be federations, while federalism tends to enhance self-government, it is not necessarily appropriate for every society, all the time, and in sensitive judicial affairs has a tendency to compromise the independence of the judiciary.  In a democracy the sovereignty flows up from the people to their elected representatives in the State who enjoy a sovereign equality at their particular levels, and although the officials are also human, governments are more and less powerful to do good than real people, officials must be careful not to covet the real power of self-determinate human individuality and society in their happy homes and careers, but instead to respect and foster human creativity and goodness, as best suits their office, and most equal of all as scholars able to State by reading and writing.
Immunity from prosecution is dished out quite liberally these days, the only true way to enjoy immunity from prosecution is to be innocent.  Now I’ve learned the hard way and the easy way innocence is two parts poverty, one part financial stability and a complete devotion to the sovereign expression of the arts.  Work is also a good way not to make war. While immunity from biological invasion by disease, the altruistic meaning of immunity, seems to operate on the opposite principle whereby evil always prevails, this occurs only because the judiciary has failed to do health theology justice and the innocent are prosecuted while the guilty go unpunished by the law with statistical frequency.  In the tricky world of public law and high seas of commerce it has been deemed necessary to guarantee certain people immunity by law, while this is sometimes a mistake in regards to the need for government officials, soldiers and irregulars to be held accountable for their abuses of power, it is also necessary to provide upstanding citizens special protection against the political criminals they knowingly or unwittingly expose.  The Convention on Privileges and Immunities of the United Nations of February 13, 1946 elaborates at section 2 the United Nations, its property and assets wherever located and by whomsoever held, shall enjoy immunity from every form of legal process except insofar as in any particular case it has expressly waived its immunity.  The key to immunity is self-expression and due process rights.     
Before the recession I never made much of State rights, mostly feeling that term was an abuse of human rights, I still feel the same way, but when State coffers are holed by the federal government, like we just witnessed in Washington, because no state, federal or international official is decent enough to take any responsibility for the dignity of their leading scholar, I tempter my personal plea for compensation, that would more than likely bring global economic prosperity, with a prayer for the relief of the State.   The reason I came to Washington was that although it has some major flaws, namely that there is no income tax and as a result work is not appreciated and unemployment high, not to mention the price of cigarettes and other hidden taxes making the economy vulnerable to totalitarian failure, Governor Gregoire is not only a woman but had admirably wrestled her budget within reason, and uniquely published her budget on the Internet.  Now, using the U.S. Census dataset to balance the budget was far from perfect, a State must take census of their counties to balance the budget, and as I mentioned to Vermont in my search for politically sound State, sotto voice “she touches her angina” the instant their Probate jurisdiction claimed my previous computer. Senators Patty Murphy and Maria Cantwell are also women and Senator Cantwell re-assures us Washington has one of the nation’s lowest Medicare reimbursement rates.  The Sound, woodlands and mountains are also quite beautiful and the people are liberal although they do tend to stoop to the Court in these hard economic times, particularly if they have trouble incorporating feminist ideals into their democracy.  One can buy Washington apples with an EBT card and if that doesn’t work get an enhanced driver’s license and walk or power-chair, if you didn’t change your shitty sheets in time, to buy your marijuana over-the-counter in Canada.

On June 14th, after the Whatcom Health Department failed to respond to my evacuation of their work site, the Bellingham Herald declared that the primary reason for the $1.5 million budget deficit was a 17% increase in health care costs, however all departments were schedules to suffer equally and bus routes were to be trimmed and another free paper harped about how library hours shortened ostensibly because either the totalitarian government or their advertisers can’t tolerate the devastation scholars wreak on their profits.  Shortly thereafter Whatcom County declared a $6 million deficit.  After Attorney General Rob McKenna didn’t respond to my notice without more ado than some automatic perjury under 18USC(79)§1621, punished with up to five years, about being busy and responding within eight days, and instead fled prosecution for the misprision of treason under 18USCI(115)§2382, a sentence of up to seven years, by engaging in a seditious conspiracy under 18USCI(115)§2384, for which up to 20 years is authorized, with the U.S. Supreme Court while holding their scholar/slave/ruler hostage to malpractice. Governor Gregoire announced a $3 billion budget deficit as cost.  It is really a shame, when a month before I had found a happy home and she had announced a balanced the budget.  Costs for Doe et al v. Reed, Washington Secretary of State No. 09-559 argued April 28, 2010 and decided June 24, 2010 were steeper than is wise.
The error of the Washington Attorney General, in a seditious conspiracy with the local Health Department, is that he was not responsible for responding to and maintaining a confidential record of a bona fide complaint by a resident of his State.  Magnified by the number of grievances from the State population, the tort of negligence is democratic in scope, rendering the state vulnerable to corrupt influences.  While I agree with the Attorney General that the new health bill is corrupt and the State must be defended against it, I find that the method of defense starts at home building confidential relations responding to bona fide complainants in writing not secretly raiding their homes, as threatened by the AGs website’s failure to have an email that does not require a person’s residential address.  Brian Galle explains in his article Conditional Taxation and the Constitutionality of Health Care Reform published in the Yale Law Journal on May 31, 2010.  The recent enactment the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act P.L. 111-148 has brought with it a welter of constitutional challenges to the legislation and its key provisions. Attorneys General in more than a dozen states have already filed suits seeking to enjoin the operation of the statute, arguing that its requirement that most individuals either purchase health insurance or pay a penalty tax exceeds Congress’s enumerated powers.
Blind as justice, taking bribes to hear commercial litigation, nor searching for State and County audits, I would presume, on the basis of the 17% increase in health care costs reported by the Bellingham Herald, that the sudden spike in budget deficits is primarily the result of a spontaneous destruction of information relating to employee misconduct under RCW 42.56.110.  The payment of medical claims that patients have written to declare as fraudulent, abusive and wasteful is a standard tactic of the totalitarian federal government that can breech the State sovereign immunity and hire numerous personalized torturers.  The fundamental flaw with American medical financing is that the insurer or government is not paying benefits to the victim but to the health care practitioner or institution, on the basis of the unlawful disclosure of personally identifying health care information, and they fraudulently indoctrinate the people to believe that the health insurance they slave for benefits them.  The vulnerability that seems to have been exploited is that not all people are fools to health theology, but the government certainly is.  By paying all the condemned Medicaid claims and other bad debts and torturers the federal government was able to embezzle money from the State in contravention to 18USC(31)§666 theft or bribery concerning programs receiving federal funds, with particular concern that the theft and embezzlement in connection with health care under 18USC(31)§669 is being used to finance torturers convicted by upstanding citizens, bona fide former patients .  

The State of Washington, and others, are hereby counseled to redress their budget deficits with the epidemiologic theory that they are being bankrupted by the unwise waiver of sovereign immunity, at the forefront of their mind as they attempt to balance their budgets.  States must organize their uniformed CMS officials to defend federal sovereign immunity against liability when a patient files a complaint of waste, fraud and abuse in regards to a medical insurance claims, or does not agree to pay.  This is somewhat difficult to understand.  Under 11USC§106 (b) a governmental unit is deemed to have waived sovereign immunity with respect to any claim against such governmental unit that is property of the estate and that arose out of the same transaction or occurrence out of which such governmental unit's claim arose.  Federal sovereign immunity is a defense to liability rather than a right to be free from trial. The American quasi private health insurance system unfairly retains the patient to judge every medical procedure they undergo, for the government, or private health insurance company if they can afford a modicum of privacy.  For their part the government needs to respond to and respect the complaints of the patients in regards to their medical treatment.   Health care is a matter of doctor patient confidentiality whereby the best interest and informed consent of the patient is necessary for a waiver of sovereign immunity to occur and government benefits to be spent paying the health care practitioners for goods and services provided.  The payment of medical benefits shall thus require the consent of the patient to waive sovereign immunity and make a claim.  CMS shall not pay for claims the patient is too afraid to respond to.  CMS officers must be competent to respond to complaints of medical malpractice, health care fraud and abuse to the patient who make a written complaint, terminate bad bills upon request, and in extraordinary cases compensate the patient at the expense of mal- practicing health practitioner and institution medical malpractice insurance.  Most of all CMS officers must pay only for claims the patient consents to.  Whereas a wide-scale destruction of complaints of employee misconduct seems to have occurred in the State of Washington to embezzle federal and state funds State CMS officers must disclose this theory to beneficiaries and allow their claims of malfeasance to be reheard by instituting a Medicaid Integrity Program under 42USC(7)XIX§1396-u(b).  There is also a poignant question for the women from Washington, speaking for themselves, does CMS make them bitchy?  It caused a recession before their terrorists slammed into the World Trade Center in 2001.  Would they prefer to call their uniform Centers for Medicaid, Medicare and SCHIP (CMS) officers DSHS, like their Department of Social and Health Services, or as I suggest National Health Insurance (NHI) or National Health Service (NHS)?    
IV. Welcome to My Humble Third Amendment     

Now that we know each other why don’t you come to my home and meet my devil?  The answer is because you are not invited.  To be processed in a civil law system you must be clothed in a brief introducing yourself and treating upon the facts and the law, or principles and doctrines governing, the case, and by that time except in extraordinary circumstances you will probably have better things to do and are in fact bidden to email it.  While Doe et al v. Reed, Washington Secretary of State No. 09-559 argued April 28, 2010 and decided June 24, 2010 that held “Disclosure of referendum petitions does not as a general matter violate the First Amendment” the U.S. Supreme Court does raise the issue that “threats, harassment, and reprisals” are justiciable.  The fact that the Court heard a case that in their own opinion does not raise these alarms is unprofessional of a bar certified attorney who is either “behind bars or drunk on power”.  Without the benefit of attorney-client privilege, easily gained by responding to me by email, Attorney General Rob McKenna, did Intercept and ostensibly disclose to the U.S. Supreme Court my electronic communication under color misprision of treason in contravention to 18USC(119)§2511 whereby any person who intentionally intercepts, endeavors to intercept, or procures any other person to intercept or endeavor to intercept, any wire, oral, or electronic communication; is in a first offense entitled to appropriate injunctive relief.  Although the Attorney General provided for a second such offense in the State of Washington the intervention of the U.S. Supreme Court shamelessly renders in this federal judgment that this is subsequent to a second offense, and therefore subject to a mandatory $500 civil fine for the Recovery of Civil Damages under §2520  and this means for the sake of expedience the State of Washington is obligated to assist me to recover my damages, ironically exactly equal to $500, and if I might add, by doing justice, hopefully restore the integrity of the Third Amendment as it applies to the regulation of the (felonious) quartering of troops. 
In summary Doe et al v. Reed, Washington Secretary of State No. 09-559 (2010) states, the Washington Constitution allows citizens to challenge state laws by referendum. The State of Washington first authorized voter initiatives via constitutional amendment in 1912, and the following year the Washington Legislature passed a statute specifying the particulars of the referendum process. Normally, to initiate a referendum, proponents must file a petition with the secretary of state that contains valid signatures of registered Washington voters equal to or exceeding four percent of the votes cast for the office of Governor at the last gubernatorial election. A valid submission requires not only a signature, but also the signer's address and the county in which he is registered to vote.  As the lone dissenting opinion Justice Thomas raises true cause of public access to the records, it is a crime in Washington to forge a signature on a referendum petition, or to knowingly sign one more than once under RCW §29A.84.230 Violators by Signers.  He also raises the true civil rights offense occurring under color of the Washington Public Records Act that should not have been subjected to such exposure in the Court and Press whereas Washington's Election Code already gives Washington voters access to referendum petition data under RCW 29A.72.230 Petitions Verification and canvass of signatures, observers Statistical sampling Initiatives to legislature, certification of.  The Public Records Act has a fatal flaw that was exploited under color of Costs in regards to the Destruction of information relating to employee misconduct under RCW 42.56.110.
The facts of the case are that in May 2009, Washington Governor Christine Gregoire signed into law Senate Bill 5688, which expanded the rights and responsibilities of state-registered domestic partners, including same-sex domestic partners.  Protect Marriage Washington submitted a petition to reject SB 5688 with more than 137,000 signatures to the secretary of state, and after conducting the verification and canvassing process required by state law, the secretary determined that the petition contained sufficient signatures to qualify the referendum (R-71) for the ballot. Respondent intervenors invoked the Washington Public Records Act (PRA) enacted in 1972 to obtain copies of the petition, which contained the signers' names and addresses.   The R-71 petition sponsor and certain signers filed a complaint and a motion for injunctive relief in Federal District Court, seeking to enjoin the public release of the petition. Count I alleges that the PRA "is unconstitutional as applied to referendum petitions," and Count II alleges that the PRA "is unconstitutional as applied to the Referendum 71 petition because there is a reasonable probability that the signatories ... will be subjected to threats, harassment, and reprisals."  By August 20, 2009, the secretary had received requests for copies of the R-71 petition from an individual and four entities, including Washington Coalition for Open Government (WCOG) and Washington Families Standing Together (WFST).
Prior to the adoption of the PRA in 1972, the Washington attorney general took the view that referendum petitions were not subject to public disclosure.  Determining that the PRA burdened core political speech, the District Court held that plaintiffs were likely to succeed on the merits of Count I and granted a preliminary injunction preventing release of the signatory information. Reviewing only Count I, the Ninth Circuit held that plaintiffs were unlikely to succeed on their claim that the PRA is unconstitutional as applied to referendum petitions in general, and therefore reversed.  The Supreme Court held: Disclosure of referendum petitions does not as a general matter violate the First Amendment.  However by ignoring the very real grievances in Count II the Court failed to "reflect the seriousness of the actual burden on First Amendment rights" posed by abuse of the Third and Eight Amendments.  Chief Justice Roberts delivered the opinion of the Court that “disclosure under the PRA would not violate the First Amendment with respect to referendum petitions in general and therefore affirm the judgment of the Court of Appeals” with reckless disregard of his concluding remark that it "would be unconstitutional…if there were a reasonable probability that the group's members would face threats, harassment, or reprisals if their names were disclosed" and the secretary of state acknowledges that plaintiffs were pressed to pose the narrower challenge in Count II of their complaint in proceedings pending before the District Court. 
Justice Alito concurs, with the Court having censored Third and Eighth Amendment complaints of “homo-side” in Count II, “plaintiffs have provided no reason to think that disclosure of signatory information in those contexts would significantly chill the willingness of voters to sign”.  Nonetheless, exemptions from disclosure requirements may be granted if the petitioner can show a reasonable probability that the compelled disclosure of personal information will subject them to threats, harassment, or reprisals from either Government officials or private parties. For example, plaintiffs allege that the campaign manager for one of the plaintiff groups received threatening e-mails and phone calls, and that the threats were so severe that the manager filed a complaint with the local sheriff and had his children sleep in an interior room of his home.  The potential that such information could be used for harassment is however not as vast as the Court conjectures the threat posed by the divulgence of this personal information is specifically a fear of “homi-side” to coin a broken home of the sort that Governor Gregoire reports as of the third quarter of 2009, 8.85 percent of all mortgage loans nationwide were either 90 days or more past due or in foreclosure – up from 5.17 percent in the third quarter of 2008. Washington State, with their low Medicare reimbursement rates, has fared somewhat better with 5.47 percent of all mortgage loans either 90 days or more past due or in foreclosure as of the third quarter of 2009. 
Justice Sotomayer, with whom Justice Stevens and Justice Ginsburg concur, ”mindful of the character of initiatives and referenda. These mechanisms of direct democracy are not compelled by the Federal Constitution. It is instead up to the people of each State, acting in their sovereign capacity, to decide whether and how to permit legislation by popular action.  Requiring petition signers to be registered voters or to use their real names no doubt limits the ability or willingness of some individuals to undertake the expressive act of signing a petition”. Justice Stevens, with whom Justice Breyer joins, concurring in part and in the judgment write, this is not a hard case. It is not about a restriction on voting or on speech and does not involve a classic disclosure requirement. Rather, the case concerns a neutral, nondiscriminatory policy of disclosing information already in the State's possession that, it has been alleged, might one day indirectly burden petition signatories. Having censured Count II “homi-side” - The burden imposed by Washington's application of the Public Records Act (PRA) to referendum petitions in the vast majority, if not all, its applications is not substantial. And the State has given a more than adequate justification for its choice”.  Thanks to the federal Medicaid embezzlement and impunity of the Court there is a torturer in every home.
Justice Scalia concurring opinion offends common law opposition to censorship stating, “We should not repeat and extend the mistake of McIntyre v. Ohio Elections Comm'n, 514 U. S. 334 (1995).  There, with neither textual support nor precedents requiring the result, the Court invalidated a form of election regulation that had been widely used by the States since the end of the 19th century. The Court held that an Ohio statute prohibiting the distribution of anonymous campaign literature violated the First and Fourteenth Amendments”. He also advocates the civil law that, “There are laws against threats and intimidation; and harsh criticism, short of unlawful action, is a price our people have traditionally been willing to pay for self-governance. Requiring people to stand up in public for their political acts fosters civic courage, without which democracy is doomed. For my part, I do not look forward to a society which, thanks to the Supreme Court, campaigns anonymously and even exercises the direct democracy of initiative and referendum hidden from public scrutiny and protected from the accountability of criticism. This does not resemble the Home of the Brave”.  This was rather hypocritical to condemn the censorship of anonymity, yet allow the censorship election material, not quite a happy home.
Justice Thomas was the only dissenting opinion, his civil rights experience was sufficient for him to find that, “confidence in the integrity of our electoral processes is essential to the functioning of our participatory democracy, so too is citizen participation in those processes, which necessarily entails political speech and association under the First Amendment.  In my view compelled disclosure of signed referendum and initiative petitions under the Washington Public Records Act (PRA), Wash. Rev. Code §42.56.001, et seq. (2008), severely burdens those rights and chills citizen participation in the referendum process…The Court correctly concludes that an individual expresses a political view by signing a referendum petition.   There is a vital relationship between political association and privacy in one's associations, NAACP v. Alabama ex rel. Patterson, 357 U. S. 449, 462 (1958), the Constitution protects against the compelled disclosure of political associations and beliefs Brown v. Socialist Workers '74 Campaign Comm. (Ohio), 459 U. S. 87, 91 (1982). This constitutional protection yields only to a subordinating interest of the State that is compelling, and then only if there is a substantial relation between the information sought and an overriding and compelling state interest.  The Washington Public Records Act not only failed to provide such a compelling interest, but the Court’s reliance thereupon was ultra vires Washington Election Law in Title 29A RWC. 
Having cleaned up this bio-hazard to the best of my ability, in the previous section on Sovereign Immunity, I would now like to yield the floor resident public drunkenness expert Prof. Levinson Sanford from the University of Texas Law School. In his article Assessing the Supreme Court’s Current Caseload: A Question of Law or Politics?(2010) explains, the United States Supreme Court is a very peculiar institution and the sense of the Court as a serious intellectual community has also diminished over the past couple of decades, along with the number of cases actually being decided.  The censorship evident in regards to Count II in Doe v. Reed is typical of the Court who tends to make it very clear as to why their judgment is so impaired, to the horror of the few law scholars able to compose prose themselves.  Sanford sets forth to remedy to the Court’s ability to manipulate its own docket, with the creation of a new “cert court” to impose a duty on the Court to consider cases that it might, for political reasons, wish not to. Doe v. Reed (2010) will fit into the category of the Court’s awful decision such as Bush v. Gore No.  00-949 (2000) and Citizens United v. F.E.C No. 08-205 (2010).  Electoral politics, the Court itself does not participate in, by virtue of their lifetime appointment to the bench, are quite simply beyond the scope of the doctrine of constitutional judicial review, eg. the separation of powers, set forth in Marbury v. Madison 5 U.S. (1 Cranch) 137 (1803) that “excludes from judicial review those controversies which revolve around policy choices and value determinations constitutionally committed for resolution to the halls of Congress or the confines of the executive branch.”  Specifically Justice Marshall delineated “questions, in their nature political, or which are by the constitution and laws, submitted to the executive, can never be made in this court.”
The bad precedent that the Court bears a striking resemblance to the blasphemous confidentiality policy sent out with the U.S. Census forms in 2000 and 2010 I was joking about with the Health Department and Attorney General when the U.S. Supreme Court rendered this impaired judgment that took my house Mom after the irregular census of the Health Department took my previous home, leaving me only with prose with which to glorify the persecutors.  Nancy Gibbs in her article The U.S. Census: Why Our Numbers Count of March 15, 2010 that appeared in Time reported that the word Census comes from the Latin censere, which, tellingly, does not mean count so much as estimate, and 2,500 years ago in Rome, people were already squirrelly about being estimated. The penalties for refusing to reveal how many people were in your household, how many slaves, how much livestock, was forfeiting it all and becoming a slave yourself. The Bible tells the story of God getting so mad at King David, according to his seer Gad, for ordering a census, because Satan had talked him into it, that He sent a plague that killed 70,000 people in three days (1 Chronicles: 21).  David's plague may have deterred census takers for many years, but when the Founding Fathers invented American democracy, they realized that if you are going to have government by the people, you need to know who and where they are. The founders stuck a Census requirement in the Constitution so that every 10 years, the young, stretchy country would recalculate which states got how many lawmakers. They worried that a state might try to inflate its population to increase its representation, so they cleverly arranged that the first Census would also be used to spread around the costs of the Revolution. In 1790, 650 federal marshals on horseback began going house to house. It cost $45,000 and took a year and a half to count 3.9 million people.  

The 2010 census costs around $6 billion and employs hundreds of thousands of temporary census takers.  The 2010 form is the simplest to date.  All they are asking for are the names and dates of birth of the occupants of every household.  I suppose with health reform taking the lives of so many Congress people the Census decided to make soldier hiring more difficult than David’s census that counted 1.1 million Israelites able to wield a sword and 470,000 in Judah.  They are certainly swift.  Within 24 hours of turning my Census form in there was a dead man on my living room floor.  He had apparently come to town to go to court and fill his DEA prescription.  My roommate invited the man, who had been drinking heavily, in to use the phone.  At that time I was coming to the conclusion that it was the DEA who perpetrated 9-11 and an IP infringement warning came up on my computer.  I went to ask my roommate what was wrong and listened to the intoxicated guest mumble something.  When I finished the paragraph I heard a man saying, “He’s not breathing”.  I rushed to the living room to find a paramedic hovering over the man who was taking about one rasping breath a minute.  Respiratory depression and death is a common symptom of opiate overdose.  While a police officer counted that he had possibly taken 14 Valium, from a pill bottle that had been filled that day, the paramedics injected him with Narcon, to neutralize the opiate, and he recovered instantly and was assisted to walk out of the house.  I told him, “Stay off the DEA drugs” and when that sounded rude added, “thank God you’re alive, and that Jesus Christ lies in Utah”.  He did not want to be visited at the hospital but was reported by the receptionist to be fine and asking to be released after one hour.  

I worked for the 2000 Census for a few months before I was fired to accommodate the ambitions of another.  With a one week exception it was the last real job I held.  I did not contest the firing, as the result of prohibitive sugar tax on gas that destroyed three cars in so many months, since getting stiffed trying to contest a driving without a bumper ticket earlier that year.  Whereas a car was apparently needed to work for the Census, and the automobile has subsequently become obsolete, I didn't apply again this year.  Instead, I wrote the U.S. Census Bureau to complain about the confidentiality promised in the pamphlet that came with the form.  I found that 13USC(1)§9 needs to be amended in three parts 1. Exception be repealed from the caption. 2. In paragraph (a) all that follows "may", and before (a)(1) be repealed. 3. Paragraph (b) be repealed in its entirety.  Not even government employees should have their privacy violated by misinterpretations of privacy protection in Title 13 nor under the Departments of Commerce, Justice, and State, the Judiciary, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act of 1998 or section 2(f) of the Census of Agriculture Act of 1997.  As the mysterious hanging of a Census worker in 2009, whose family was denied life insurance because the death was ruled a suicide, suggests, there should be no loopholes in confidentiality.  Confidentiality of the Census needs to be absolute.  Confidentiality that is not confusing saves lives.  To reinforce the confidentiality of the 2010 Census I suggested that the Census Bureau amend the law as directed above and write a letter to the National Archive and Records Administration to extend the 72 year wait for census information to 100 years to allow more millenarians to be centenarians, although in retrospect the length of the wait should be more like 130 years, longer than anyone known by the federal government can be expected to live.  To protect the public health and welfare Washington referendums of the sort I and my new house Mom signed the day I moved in should be better protect the privacy of a person’s home than the “homi-side” common law adversity musters.
As I explain above the civil law system requires that a party be clothed in a brief.  This is however a time consuming task.  This brief, for instance, took upwards of 24 hours to compose, reducing my hourly wage to somewhere around $5 an hour.  Well below the $8.55 minimum wage in Washington, the highest in the nation, although by double counting the breeched lease it might be construed as above the minimum wage law.  Although if I were not to covet work I was previously happy to volunteer, or the cost of the breeched lease, it would be a respectable $25 an hour slightly above the national average of $22 an hour, or $12.50 an hour not considering the cost of the breeched lease. We’ll write it off as compensation for civil damages and not concern ourselves with labor law or taxes, although it will be reported as the first private income in more than two years to the Social Security Administration.  If the Court or Health Department were to do their duty and purchase the rights to this brief, so they could claim to have purchased the right to authorship, for the stated price of $500 they could fine the lessee in case for up to $1,000 as promised in the Battle Mountain Sanitarium Reserve statute pertaining to the redress of Unlawful intrusion and violation of rules and regulation under 24USC(3)V§154.  And because it was fine collected by the State for a wrong they had righted, it would not be tax deductible, whereby the State would have earned $500, appeased human rights by compensating the victim and settled Hospitals & Asylums statute for the first time in recorded history, in behalf of the self-styled author himself, who has recently pitched in with the State of the Washington where interstate beneficiaries are apparently welcome to teach the State of income taxes. 

The constitutional issue in this Tenant Landlord Relations case written for a licensed social employed by the State is in regards to the Third Amendment envy of the U.S. Supreme Court.  Amendment III (1791) states, “No Soldier shall, in times of peace be quartered in any house, without the consent of the Owner, nor in time of war, but in a manner to be prescribed by law”.  This law is highly abused by government official and private citizens to torture dissidents not officially in detention bound by contract law, to chill their First Amendment freedoms and instill a fear of “homi-side”.  The actual practice of quartering soldiers is intrinsic to the regulation and discipline of the militia, is not a Constitutional right, but obscure administrative law, that should not be in the Bill of Rights.  Abuse of this power to quarter troops in private homes is rampant. My proposed permanent remedy to this Third Amendment problem of tenant landlord relations, is to quarter the judiciary in this condemned Third amendment to the United States Constitution and thereunder rehabilitating the decadent legal system.  The social worker’s attention is brought to bear on Section 5 where under it is proposed that social workers be elected to judge the tenant landlord relations courts, such as this one. 
Civil Law Amendment

Section 1 The American legal system is a civil-law system.

Section 2 Federal Judges shall be elected to terms of five years in general elections in their respective districts.  
Section 3 Justices of the Supreme Court shall be limited to two five year terms.

Section 4 Chief Justice shall be selected by the Senate with the consent of the Associate Justices.

Section 5 States shall elect licensed social workers to judge probate, divorce, mental illness, substance abuse, tenant landlord courts and ethic committees. 

Section 6 States shall elect district attorneys.

Section 7 States shall probate and parole criminal offenders to halfway houses to safely meet international minimum standards of detention.

Section 8 Cases regarding customs and disputes of an international character shall be adjudicated by the Customs Court in New York City.

Section 9 the death penalty is abolished.

Section 10 Government officials convicted of crimes against humanity shall be removed from offices of trust.
Social Service: Take notes and email them to me.  We shall serve those private parties to this case, and when we have satisfactorily settled the private law issues in the first section of this brief, the public parties.  
